From: wendy @adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy @adt.com.tw]

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 2:40 AM

To: steve.cheng

Subject: [f! fﬁ: TCB Review Comments for NHPWLG2010- Cameo 11g AP)

Dear Steve

About the Channel description in manual, our meaning is as below:

When you get the sample which domain 18 FCC that you could choose the
channel in 1~11.

When you get the sample which domain 18 ETSI that you could choose the
channel in 1~13.

When you get the sample which domain is MKK that you could choose the
channel in 1~14.

We don't provide the function for customers to choose different domain by

themselves.
Thanks for your assistance!

Best Regards
Wendy Liao

Wendy Liao (‘&%) ADT Corp.
TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625
FAX: 03-318-5050

Email: wendy @adt.com.tw
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TCB Review Comments for (NHPWLG2010- Cameo 11g AP)

-EMC-

Question #1: P11 of user manual mentioned that the different channels are available for
different regulatory domain; is domain selection available to end user

or 1s fixed when ship out of the manufacture?

Best Regards

Steve Cheng / Technical Reviewer TCB/FCB/NB
CKC Certification Services.

North American EMC Certification Services Inc.
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com

Tel: (604) 466-5978
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